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Pegasus Parkway Lift Station 
City of LaGrange 

178460050 
 

May 11, 2017 
Item No. 1 Clarifications  
 

1. Since the transition from DIP to HDPE force main was re-located to after the flow 
meter vault, does this mean that all pipe, fittings, valves, gauges, vaults, and meters 
between the lift station pumps and this transition are to be provided by the 
contractor? 
Response: Yes contractor is responsible 
 

2. If the flow meter is to be provided by the contractor, please provide specifications on 
it. 
Response: Flow meter to be provided by city.  
 

3. Who is responsible to provide the Saf-T-Climb ladder in the lift station vault? 
Response:  Contractor to provide 
 

4. Will there be a jib crane or hoist required for the lift station as a part of this project?  If 
so please provide specifications on it. 
Response: Yes, contractor to provide vendor for approval. 
 

5. Will there be a coating required on the wet well? 
Response: Yes, a coating is required.  It is a part of the order with the wet well, 
and installation will be required by the contractor. 
 

6. Will any other structures need to be coated? 
Response: No 
 

7. Has the city performed a geotechnical study of the project?  If so, can that be 
provided. 
Response: No, a geotechnical study has not been performed. 
 

8. Who is responsible to pay for geotechnical testing? 
Response: Contractor 
 

9. Please provide contact information for ACS, the SCADA system provider 
Response:  Dion Senn – City of Lagrange 706-883-2063 
 
 

10. Please correct the quantity and units for the “Trench Rock” pay item 



 
Response: This item was intended to provide a unit cost for Trench Rock.  Unit 
of Measurement: cubic yards. Rock has not been identified or quantified for 
the project.   
 

11. Please add a line item to dig a trench for the City to install the gas service as was 
mentioned at the pre-bid meeting. 
Response: Please attach separate cost for this item.  Provide a per foot price 
for the joint use trench.  Please use attached detail provided by the City of 
LaGrange for reference.  
 

12. Will the contractor be able to coordinate delivery of materials directly with the 
supplier or will this coordination have to go through the City? 
Response: The materials are planned to be delivered and stored at the City’s 
wastewater treatment plant.  City will work with contractor if additional 
coordination is needed. 
 

13. Can a pay item be added for rock encountered on the jack and bores? 
Response:  Please include a unit price under the Trench Rock item in the Bid 
Tab in the event rock is encountered. 
 

14. Should the units for the “Mulch(Straw Mulch)” pay item be SY instead of CY? 
Response: SY or CY quantity should be included in the lump sum bid. 
 

15. The last three items on the bid form appear to be duplicates of other items.  Shall 
these be removed? 
Response: Duplicate items may be removed.  Please include all necessary 
items for construction in the lump sum bid. 
 

16. Can the City please provide weights on the precast wet well? 
Response: This information is unavailable at this time. 
 

17. How should we figure crossing the driveways at the UPS business on Pegasus 
Pkwy? 
Response: Open Cut. One driveway at the business is to stay open at all times. 
Contractor to coordinate with owner on schedule. 
 

18. On the Pegasus lift station project are we permitted for directional bores under 
Whitesville & Old Hutchinson Mill Road 
Response: Yes, a GDOT permit has been obtained for SR219. Old Hutchinson 
Mill Rd is city controlled.   
 

19. Is there a detail that shows the energy dissipater or is the detail for force main 
connection to manhole to be used? 
Response: Force main connection to the manhole to be used. 

 
20. City is to provide gas to Generator – Generator and connection to be included in bid. 
21. 10” bore to require 18” casing. 


